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MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING

October 16, 2014 @10:00 A.M.

Solicitation 2015-001-010& Solicitation 2015-001-012 – Cherokee County and 2015-001-011 – Muskogee County
Eligible Companies to Bid & Attendees: Cherokee County Solicitations
· Larry Finch Building – J.E. McAlester
· Earp Const. – Jamie Earp –
· MacHill Tribal – Larry Ross
· Harris Contractors - Cody Deatherage
· Slover Custom Cabinets – Bobby Slover

· Strong Concrete – Chad Strong

· Arcon Inc. – Adam Lambert

· Am General Services – Bob Land

· Zenith Construction – Tyson Young

Eligible Companies to Bid & Attendees: Muskogee County Solicitation

· Larry Finch Building – J.E. McAlester

· MacHill Tribal – Larry Ross
· Harris Contractors - Cody Deatherage
· Strong Concrete – Chad Strong

· Arcon Inc. – Adam Lambert

· Am General Services – Bob Land

Housing Authority of the Cherokee Nation Attendees:
· Dwight Tyner – Director of Administration

· Carla Henson – Contracts/Procurement

· Tracie Cochran – Contracts/Procurement
· John Rozell – Contracts/Procurement

· Kasey Dirteater – Contracts/Procurement
· Delana Kimble – Contracts/Procurement

Cherokee Nation Attendees:

· Donn Greenfeather – TERO
Points of Discussion During Meeting:

A handout was provided to all parties covering pertinent dates, bonding requirements, mandatory bid documents and sealed bid submittals instructions. Delana Kimble, Housing Authority of the Cherokee Nation Contracts Manager, covered handout in detail and also provided information on TERO Fees and (Cherokee) Tribal Indian preference being applicable to project.  Donn Greenfeather, Cherokee Nation TERO office also provided information on TERO fees, project labor agreements, fee for non-Indian workers and the new legislative act.  TERO Cert – Drug Free Workplace – if you have your own drug free policy, sign & date your own forms but, if you do not have one you will need to sign and date the HACN Drug Free Policy, 1% of grand total amount turnkey bid bond should be an actual bid bond or a cashier’s check.  On page 10, interpretations of bid docs – pertinent and answer forms – any questions should be put in written format and emailed to carla.henson@hacn.org or faxed to HACN – Attn: Carla Henson at (918) 431-1071. Questions regarding the Scope of Work and Specifications -  David Linch and Inspectors Brian Washington and Mitchell Dodd.  All questions must be submitted by  October 21, 2014 @ 5:00 p.m.
Questions/Requests for Clarification Received by Deadline:
1.  If we use post tension do we still need to supply soil report?
A. No Soil test is required when using Post tension Cables with approved blueprints. Standard Proctor density test is still required. Perc test required if not in the documents.
2. Are we responsible for tin horns at units that require them?

A. Yes, the contractor is responsible for tin horns at units that require them.
3. Can on site material be used to build pad if it is available?
A. Yes, Material can be used to build pad, if it is available and agreed upon with the Inspector.
4.  Who is responsible for electric line extension?

A. The Contractor is responsible for Electric line extension.
5.  Do we pour concrete drive at the 4 bedroom unit?

A. No concrete drive on the 4 bedroom unit.
Clarifications to the scope of work by HACN:
  3 Bedroom unit will have step down in garage.  Must be in compliance with state 
     code.

FOR THE RECORD:

THESE WILL BE TURN KEY CONSTRUCTION HOMES, INCLUDING ALL UTILITIES.

FOR THE UNITS THAT NEED PERC TEST LIST A PRICE FOR A CONVENTIONAL SEPTIC SYSTEM

AEROBIC SYSTEM

ROCK CLAUSE PER HOUR

FOR THE UNITS NEEDING A WELL

State Requirement will be followed and Clean Water certificate shall be included in your bid.
Including:

Drilling per Ft. $_________________

Casing Per Ft.  $_________________

Flat rate for Grout: $______________

THIS WILL GIVE US AN IDEA OF WHAT THE PRICES WILL BE WHEN ALL TEST ARE RECEIVED BACK FOR THE DETERMINATION OF WHAT THE UNIT WILL REQUIRE.

WELL DEPTH – 500 Ft. before considered a dry hole.

